
Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce
BOARD PACK

for

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023
Monday, May 22, 2023

12:00 PM (CDT)

Held at:

Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room 

320 E 4th Street

                                                                      
Generated: 2023-05-18 07:11:31



INDEX

Cover Page

Index

Agenda

Attached Documents:

1.2 a 2 2023-04-24 Minutes in Review JACC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf................................   5

1.3 a 3 Financial Board Packet April 2023.pdf................................................................................    8

3.1 a 3 Staff Reports April 2023.pdf................................................................................................   20



Generated on: 2023-05-18 07:11:27

Powered by BoardPro 1

AGENDA
JACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 22 MAY 
2023

Name: Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce

Date: Monday, May 22, 2023

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:30 PM (CDT)

Location: Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room , 320 E 4th Street
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85924321834?pwd=VEpEUW4ySHVEYzZjOG1PY
0IvdWRFZz09

Board Members: Matt  Stewart (Chair), Jordan  Bolinger, Kim Cox, Mattie  Crossland, Jeremy 
Drinkwitz, Ex-Officio Melissa Smith, Chad Evans, Steve  Graddy, R.Chad 
Greer, Lori Haun, Lance Hoopai, John Hunter, Ben  McNelly, Howie Nunnelly, 
Katrina Richards, Dustin Storm, Dr. Dean Van Galen, Ex-Officio John  
Bartosh, Ex-Officio Jim Dalrymple, Ex-Offico Nick Edwards, Ex-Officio Tom 
Furrh, Ex-Officio Dr. Ken Heiles, Ex-Officio Dr. Brad Hodson, Ex-Officio Mayor 
Doug Lawson, Ex-Officio Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Ex-Officio Daniel  Swem

Attendees: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Lisa Kelly , Reggie  Powers, Stephanie  McGrew, 
Erin  Slifka, Travis  Stephens

Apologies: Melodee Colbert-Kean, Betsy  Kissel, Tonya  Sprenkle

1. JACC Board of Directors Agenda

1.1 Call To Order: Welcome 12:00 PM (5 min)
Matt  Stewart

1.2 Approval of April Minutes 12:05 PM (5 min)
Matt  Stewart
Approval of April Minutes

Supporting Documents:  
1.2.a 2 2023-04-24 Minutes in Review JACC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf  

1.3 Approval of April Financials 12:10 PM (5 min)
Travis  Stephens
Financial Report

Supporting Documents:  
1.3.a 3 Financial Board Packet April 2023.pdf  

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023

3

5

8

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85924321834?pwd=VEpEUW4ySHVEYzZjOG1PY0IvdWRFZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85924321834?pwd=VEpEUW4ySHVEYzZjOG1PY0IvdWRFZz09


Agenda : JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 2

2. New Business

2.1 Budget 12:15 PM (5 min)
Travis  Stephens
The proposed budget for approval. Handed out at the Board meeting

2.2 Priorities and Strategic Goals for the year.
Travis  Stephens
Thoughts:

1. Childcare Center at Crossroads Industrial Park?
2. Teconomy Strategic Plan?
3. Incentive package for recruiting talent to Joplin?

3. Staff Reporting

3.1 Staff Reports
• Operations - Tonya Sprenkle
• Entrepreneurship - Doug Hunt
• Events - Stephanie McGrew
• Marketing - Erin Slifka
• President's Report - Travis Stephens

Supporting Documents:  
3.1.a 3 Staff Reports April 2023.pdf  

4. Board Member Updates

4.1 Board Member Updates - Optional

5. Adjourn to Executive Session

5.1 Adjourn Meeting
Next meeting: JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023, 12:00 PM

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023

4

20



Generated on: 2023-05-15 14:24:23

Powered by BoardPro 1

MINUTES (in Review)
JACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Name: Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce

Date: Monday, April 24, 2023

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:30 PM (CDT)

Location: Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room , 320 E 4th Street

Board Members: Jordan  Bolinger, Kim Cox, Melodee Colbert-Kean, Mattie  Crossland, Chad 
Evans, R.Chad Greer, Steve  Graddy, Lori Haun, Lance Hoopai, John Hunter, 
Betsy  Kissel, Ben  McNelly, Howie Nunnelly, Katrina Richards, Dustin Storm, 
Dr. Dean Van Galen, Ex-Offico Nick Edwards, Ex-Officio Mayor Doug 
Lawson, Ex-Officio Daniel  Swem, Ex-Officio Tom Furrh

Attendees: Travis  Stephens, Erin  Slifka, Tonya  Sprenkle, Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, 
Reggie  Powers, Stephanie  McGrew

Apologies: Lisa Kelly , Matt  Stewart (Chair), Ex-Officio Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Jeremy 
Drinkwitz, Ex-Officio John  Bartosh, Ex-Officio Jim Dalrymple, Ex-Officio Dr. 
Ken Heiles, Ex-Officio Melissa Smith, Ex-Officio Dr. Brad Hodson

1. JACC Board of Directors Agenda

1.1 Call To Order: Welcome

1.2 Approval of Minutes

JACC March Board of Directors Meeting Mar 27, 2023, the minutes were confirmed as 
presented.

March Minutes as presented.

March Minutes as presented.
Decision Date: Apr 24, 2023
Mover: Jordan  Bolinger
Seconder: Betsy  Kissel
Outcome: Approved

March Minutes Approved

Motion passed.
Due Date: Apr 23, 2023
Owner: Kim Cox

1.3 Approval of Financials
Approval of March Financials as presented by Travis Stephens

March Financials as presented.
Decision Date: Apr 24, 2023
Mover: Dr. Dean Van Galen

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Minutes 1.2 a

5



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Apr 24, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 2

Seconder: Dustin Storm
Outcome: Approved

March Financials Approved by the Board

Motion passed. 
Due Date: Apr 23, 2023
Owner: Travis  Stephens

2. New Business

2.1 Nomination Committee Update-Compensation Committee
Approve the recommendations from the Compensation Committee

Motion to approve Jordan Bolinger &  Dustin Storm to be on the Compensation 
Board.
Decision Date: Apr 24, 2023
Mover: Chad Evans
Seconder: John Hunter
Outcome: Approved

Approval for Jordan Bolinger & Dustin Storm to be on the Compensation 
Committee
Motion passed.
Due Date: Apr 23, 2023
Owner: Betsy  Kissel

2.2 Bylaws presentation and change proposal 
Vote to approve the amended meeting dates and update bylaw changes reflecting 
meeting date changes
Motion to approve as presented.
Decision Date: Apr 24, 2023
Mover: Dustin Storm
Seconder: Betsy  Kissel
Outcome: Approved

Approval of the amended meeting dates and update bylaw changes reflecting 
meeting date changes
Motion passed.
Due Date: Apr 23, 2023
Owner: Travis  Stephens

2.3 Vote to approve the Amended Policy & Operations Manual
Vote to approve the Amended Policy & Operations Manual to reflect changes in 
bylaws (B)
Motion to approve as presented.
Decision Date: Apr 24, 2023
Mover: Dustin Storm
Seconder: Betsy  Kissel
Outcome: Approved

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Minutes 1.2 a

6



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Apr 24, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 3

Vote to approve the Amended Policy & Operations Manual to reflect changes in 
bylaws amendment
Motion passed.
Due Date: Apr 23, 2023
Owner: Travis  Stephens

2.4 Public Policy Discussion
No changes. Next step, identify people to serve on this group.

2.5 Budget
The budget proposal to the board at the May meeting for approval.

3. Staff Reporting

3.1 Staff Reports

4. Board Member Updates

4.1 Board Member Updates

5. Adjourn to Executive Session

5.1 Adjourn Meeting
Next meeting: JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023, 12:00 PM
Next Meeting: Monday, May 22, 2023. Chamber Office, Liberty room; meeting begins at 12:00 pm.

Signature:____________________ Date:_________________________

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Minutes 1.2 a

7



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

8



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

9



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

10



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

11



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

12



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

13



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

14



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

15



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

16



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

17



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

18



JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Approval of April Financials 1.3 a

19



Staff Reports 

May 22, 2023 
 

Tonya Sprenkle, Grant/Special Projest Manger 
 

 
Phone system changes 

The new Zoom Phone System is up and running and the old system has been eliminated. 
 

Townsquare Publications 
Ad sales for the new digital publication, Joplin Spotlight are underway. 
 

Reaccreditation 
The 5-Star accreditation comments need to be dovetailed into our strategic plan. 

 
Employee Retention Credits  

We anticipate receiving a six-figure refund from payroll taxes paid during the pandemic from the IRS. 
Paperwork was filed in Q4 of 2022 and there is no timetable from the IRS as to when we might receive 
these refunds. 
 

MOBEC Grants  
The 2nd year MOBEC grant is closed and the last payment of $9,498 was received on 4/14/2023. The 3rd 
year grant for $50,000 is active as of April 1 and the first payment of $5,000 was received on 4/14/2023. 
 

Retirement:  
Phase 1 of my retirement begins April 15 by reducing to 3 days a week. Later this summer, I’ll decrease to 
2 days a week. Some of my duties are being shifted to other team members. Travis and I are working 
closely to decide which duties I’ll retain and who is assigned other duties while trying to make this as 
smooth a transition as possible. No specific date has been determined for full retirement.   

 
Crowder: 

We have begun discussions with Crowder College about the potential of Crowder acquiring the ATTC 
after grant commitments are all met by the Chamber. Chamber’s Foundation board will be activated to 
review and approve actions as needed. 

 
Board Pro Software: 

We have purchased and will be using this platform moving forward.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Staff Reports 3.1 a

20



Membership Summary Report 
April 1, 2023 – April 30, 2023 

        

TOTAL 
COUNT 

2023 

New 
Member 
Count 

 New 
Member             

$  

Drop 
Member 
Count 

Drop 
Member           

$ 
Net 

Count Net $  856 

Apr 8 
   

$3,261.00  9 $2,146.50 -1 
     
$1,114.50   855 

May         0                 -       

Jun                

Jul         0                 -       

Aug         0                 -       

Sep         0                 -       

Oct                           -       

Nov         0                 -       

Dec         0                 -       

Jan         0                 -       

Feb         0                 -       

Mar         0                 -       

  8  $3,261  9  $2,147  -1 
     
$1,114.50      

 
 
New Members March 2023 
El Caballo De Oro Joplin 
Stellar Financial, LLC 
Freedom of Flight Museum 
J. Southard Quality Transport 
Bennett Heavy & Specialized, LLC 
Dreyer & Tinney 
My World ABA 
Domino's Pizza Store#1540 
 

Dropped Members March 2023 

Transcend Orthotics & Prosthetics - Requested drop / NIC tenant 
Desmond Awungayi – Temporary NIC tenant 
Fire on the Grill - Closed 
Green Country HR, LLC – Did not see a benefit 
Hedman Chiropractic, LLC - Closed 
The Kings Emporium LLC - Closed 
KMXL 95.1 MIKE FM – Corporate decision 
L.J. Tomlin CPA & Associates LLC – Requested drop 
Mericani - Temporary NIC tenant 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Staff Reports 3.1 a

21



Doug Hunt, Director of Entrepreneurship 

Incubator Activity & Programming 

 

Joseph Newman Innovation Center (NIC):  

• The coworking space has a total of six hot desk members and two dedicated desk members. 

• Currently there are three private spaces available.  

• An AC unit has stopped working, we are getting bids and exploring if we can repair or need to replace the 

unit.  

 

Advanced Training & Technology Center (ATTC):  

• The ATTC has four private office spaces available. 

• One new food truck membership has been added.  

 
Programming: 

• 1 Million Cups Joplin (1MC) had 22 people in attendance on May 10.  

• The May e-Commerce Meetup was hosted by Courtney’s Candles & Creations, Inc. The company 

provided a tour and showcased its online business.  

 

Equity, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI): Doug, Chamber Liaison 

• May 23 is our next Courageous Conversation to be held at the Joplin Public Library, details are in the 
Chamber calendar. Planning for the June third Thursday event, “You Belong Here” continues. As of now, 
Missouri American Water is a co-sponsor of the event.  

 
Professional Development 

• EdTalk speakers are scheduled for June and July. All events will be promoted for all Chamber members, 
and the group is drafting a calendar for preplanning events.  

   
Joplin Area Remote Workers Group: 

• The group will host another “Where We Working Wednesday” on Wednesday, May 24. Location TBD.   
 
 

Stephanie McGrew 
Special Events Manager 

 
Networking Events  
Previous Networking Events 

• Morning Brew was on May 5 at Downstream Casino Resort with 57 attending 
• 106th Annual Banquet was on April 27 with 517 attending 

 
Upcoming Networking Events 

• Business After Hours will be May 16 at The Fireplace and More Store 
• Hot Links is June 9 and September 29 
• Good Morning Joplin is June 28 at College View Manor  

 
Leadership Programs  

• Leadership Joplin has three more sessions.  Graduation is June 22 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Staff Reports 3.1 a

22



Economic Development Events 
Lisa Kelly, Executive Assistant 

 
 
 

Upcoming Events 

• July 13, 3rd Annual JOMO Jubilee, Medical Students (4 bus tour) 

• August 2, Innagural JOMO Jubilee, Dental Students (2 bus tour) 
 
       
              

Erin Slifka 
Marketing & Public Information Manager 

 
Erin Slifka 
Marketing & Public Information Manager 
 
In the last 45 days, we have migrated the Chamber’s online properties to the google analytics platform GA4. The 
Choose Joplin app is integrated with our Google Analytics account. Google is capturing the data on the app but 
can’t share this information at the time of reporting since it’s a conversion to a brand-new data model. We are 
working on a solution for the reporting. 
 
Choose Joplin App 
 

MONTH TOTAL APP 
DOWNLOADS 

ACTIVE USERS 

APRIL 1,307 745 

 
Website: Joplincc.com 
 

Active Users In April 

3,637 

 

Top Three Pages Views 

Upcoming Events 2,204 

Home Page 594 

Your Chamber 274 

 
Website: Joplinbusinessoutlook.com 
 

Active Users in April 

1,455 

 

Top Three Articles Views 

Welcome New Members - April 83 

Connect2Culture Announces 2022-2023 Performance Season  71 

Joplin Parks Recreation To Host Unique Egg Hunt 56 

 
We had a total of 65 posts in April with an average of 16 posts each week.  
 
Weekly Update (Monday Memo) 

Open Rate April YTD (April) 

This Year  41% 41% 

Last Year 35% 35% 

 
 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Staff Reports 3.1 a

23



Distribution April 

This Year  2393 

Last Year 2321 

 
Livability Workgroups: 
Chamber Gives Back: Jessica Carr and Misty Covvey 

• April | Bright Futures Snack Packs | 11 volunteers, 9.5 hours 
 
Upcoming Volunteer Opportunities: 

• Beshore Performance Hall Floor Flipping | May 31 | Sign up here 

• Beshore Performance Hall Floor Flipping | June 19 | Sign up here 

• Souls Harbor | June 23 | Sign up here 

• Camp Soroptimist | July 27 | Sign up here 
 
   

                                                                                                             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Staff Reports 3.1 a

24

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/8050845aeaf2ba1fb6-beshore#/
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/8050845aeaf2ba1fb6-beshore#/
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10c0948aaa62ea1fcc25-souls#/
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/9040444acae2da7f85-camp2#/


President’s Report for April 
Travis Stephens  

  
  
Capacity Building 

• Continue to conduct sales training sessions with Reggie and Holman Bros consulting 

• While implementing the new logo we are undergoing minor changes to the website 
o New 5-Star investors page  

• Attended MAKO in Branson (4 states’ annual Chamber conference)  
o Sessions included: What Members Want, Trust & Transform, Storytelling, and Banquets that Rock 

• Our employee health insurance plan is up for renewal – we are adding an HSA plan this year 
 
 
Community Engagements 

• Presented quarterly eco devo update to City Council 

• Gave a presentation to Leadership Joplin class during the session on economic development 

• Lunch with board member Lance Hoopai  

• Meetings attended: 
o Annual Banquet  
o Carl Junction Bus After Hrs at Finn's restaurant 
o monthly DJA board meeting  
o C2C board meeting as ex-officio  
o TEDx Talk at MSSU 
o monthly city’s Prop Action Implementation Committee meeting 
o Tourism Venue Needs Assessment presentation to the Joplin city council 

 
 
Economic Development 

• Hosted TEConomy consulting team April 3-5  
o meetings were conducted with Mercy, Freeman, KCU, MSSU, Crowder, City, and other community 

members  

• Working with a local company on how to apply for Foreign Trade Zone status so they can bring in goods 
from foreign countries, manufacture their product, and then export to other foreign countries 

o The process has allowed me to learn much about FTZ’s 
▪ We are in an FTZ region for all of SW MO 
▪ There are currently only 2 companies that have FTZ status 

• One in Neosho and one in Carthage 

• Met with city planning director Troy Bolander to do a deep dive into the incentive programs and the current 
development projects where these programs are being implemented 

o programs include Chapter 100 Bond Financing and Enhanced Enterprize Zones 

• Currently exploring incentive options with one local business on an expansion project that would add 12 
jobs and include a facility expansion and equipment upgrade 

• Had a phone interview with a group from outside the area interested in purchasing the Union Depot – the 
group is called Transport America Project 

o It would appear they are set to make an offer on the property in June 

• We learned on Fri May 5th that Joplin did not receive the industrial park ARPA grant 
o On a positive note, Carthage was awarded a grant for $1.5 million so we did receive one in the 

region 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Staff Reports 3.1 a

25



Business Attraction (Jake Heisten) 
 
 

• 2 RFI’s received 
o 1 submitted: 

▪ Agricultural chemical manufacturer located in the U.S. 
▪ Rail service is required on site (Wildwood) however, near a port is also a requirement 

o The one not submitted had land and electric requirements that exceeded our capacity 
 

• MOKAN is in the process of determining the next steps regarding replacing Amy Kaufman who served as 
the Workforce Development Coordinator 

• Hosted an International Trade Seminar at the Chamber   
o presenters included: MO Dept of Eco Devo, Small Business Dev Cntr, and US Commercial 

Services 

• MOKAN is planning and will be hosting a Workforce Summit in June 

• Jake continues to help Neosho navigate the onboarding of a successfully won project in Neosho (animal 
feed manufacturer, 10 jobs) 

 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023 Staff Reports 3.1 a

26


	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	2 2023-04-24 Minutes in Review JACC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf
	3 Financial Board Packet April 2023.pdf
	3 Staff Reports April 2023.pdf


